# WEST HANNEY VIRTUAL PARISH MEETING Held on Tuesday 14th April 2020 At 7.30pm

PRESENT: Cllrs Graham Garner (Chairman) Eddie Wilkinson Trevor Brettell

David Corps, Peter Packham and Barbara Martin (Clerk)

**ATTENDEES:** J Stagg

**APOLOGIES: None** 

01/20 Declaration of Interest

None

#### 02/20 Minutes of Last Meeting

The Chairman agreed to signed the minutes of last meeting as a true copy,

# 03/20 Matters Arising from Minutes of Meeting Held on 3<sup>rd</sup> March 2020

1. Tree Maintenance: - Completed by Ringrose on 20<sup>th</sup> March 2020. Cllr David Corps visited and spoke to them on the day and inspected the trees after the work was completed. They started using a cherry picker, but there was little evidence the removal of major deadwood, was as thorough towards the end of the tree maintenance as invoiced. It is proposed that the trees are inspected by the Chairman Graham Garner, when in leaf, and if significant deadwood remains, Ringrose should be recalled to complete the tree maintenance work as originally quoted.

#### 04/20 Chairman's Announcements

The Chairman thanked Cllr Trevor Brettell for standing in for him whilst he was away, and commended Cllr Trevor Brettell for his excellent job as acting Chairman, and for his report to the Hanney News.

The Chairman thanked Cllr David Corps for representing West Hanney Parish Council on the Hanney Covid-19 Community Response Team, and the rapid response of the team to the Covid-19 crisis, quickly mobilizing volunteers to respond to prescriptions requests and shopping for parishioners who need to self isolate. The Community Response Team have changed their telephone number, and have applied to Matthew Barber for funds of £800-£1000.

The Chairman also mentioned the very good pop up businesses that have opened in West Hanney in the wake of the Covid-19 Crisis.

#### 05/20 Contingency Arrangements

The Parish Council has been advised to have Contingency Arrangements in place. It was decided that an Emergency Virtual Meeting can be called if required, and that the Chairman Graham Garner and Clerk Barbara Martin will be the contingency

team. It was also decided that three members of the council would be required to hold a Virtual Meeting to discuss payments.

### 05/20 Financial Report

The Financial Report was accepted as published. The Clerk Barbara Martin asked about two donations of £500 each, for Hanney Flood Group and St James Church respectively. The Council agreed that these could be paid again this year.

### 06/20 Neighbourhood Plan

The Chairman gave an outline of the revised Neighbourhood Plan. Cllr Eddie Wilkinson explained that our contact with CFO has been unwell, and he is still trying to contact her.

#### 07/20 Planning

P18/V1498/FUL - Path along side School Road – Cllr Eddie Wilkinson stated that they had met with Dykesman and he had resubmitted the application, but that he still has not done what was asked at the meeting. It is clear that we will have specify where we require the moved kissing gate to be situated.

The Old Orchard West Hanney – New contact at Planning is Zoe Spring. Nothing much has been done due to Covid-19. We will wait until restrictions are lifted, and then really have a go at getting something done.

# 08/20 Updating WHPC Website

The site could not be updated whilst the Chairman was away, so other Councillors need to have access to site. The Chairman has now updated the site with links to EHPC News Page etc.

# 89/19 Date of Next Meeting

Tuesday 19<sup>th</sup> April 2020 – Virtual Annual General Meeting 7.30pm Tuesday 30<sup>th</sup> June 2020 – Virtual Meeting 7.30pm

The Parish Council has decided to defer the Annual Parish Meeting until 2021

Signed	Chairman
Date	